
Ottawa 2, December 11, I96U 139/28-3 (Ad.l)
JDD/FL

Mr. A, Be Merkuaon, \
Superintendent,
Tellowknlfo Indian Agency, 
lallowknlfe, W.V.T.

Dear Hr. Markusont

Hr. B. 0. SI varia, 'mart aaionar of the northwest Terri tori ee, net with 
Chief Joe Sangria and two Councillors at Yellowknife recently *■» the 
Chief aeked Hr. Slrerts to etteept to get >25.00 a year salary for hi*.

It la not clear to ne Just what the Chief néant elnoe, aooardlng to our 
records, he wee paid the chief'a annuity of 325.00 in July in accordance 
with the tame of the Treaty. IHs cheque also included 35.00 for hie 
wife end <5.00 for each of hie five children. Similarly the Councillor» 
of the Band were paid 315.00 each ee provided for by the Treaty and a 
further 35.00 for each family aartwr. On the other hand the Chief nay 
be referring to payment which would be in addition to the annuity he 1» 
entitled to under Treaty. Ae you know It has not been the practice of 
the Department to make such payment*, the view being that band councils 
are almiler In fore end function to non-Indian councils in small rural 
ccseeinltlee where council!ore do not uaually receive salariée.

I would like you to «plain to Chief Sangria what our policy la regarding 
payment to chiefs and councillors and refer to Mr. Slverte having braight 
this natter up with me.

I would also appreciate receiving a report on the outcome of your talk 
with the Chief.

Tours sincerely,

A TLfc

A. F. Battle,
Assistant Deputy Minister 
(Indian Affaire).
Assistant Deputy Minister 
(Indian Affaire).

e.e. tie glanai Supervisor, District of Hackanals

Indian Affairs. (RC 10, Volume 6880, file 191/28-3 pt.2C)
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